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Request for Suppliers' Information about Export Control Classification
Request for Information for PO or Proposal No.:      
This questionnaire is part of our order.
The form must be completed by the supplier and be returned to ECCD@hensoldt.net
In order to keep the Export Control Regulations it is mandatory to have detailed information about the ordered 
products. The following information is required to enable Hensoldt to comply with all applicable Export Control 
Laws and Regulations. The completed form is a precondition for our further export activities referring to your foreign trade requirements (e. g. End User Statements). 
Please report the following information in detail:

[bookmark: Text1]Name and 	     
Address of 	      
Supplier: 	     

Name of the product/ Description:	     
Type/ Part-No: 	     
Hensoldt Specification: 	NO: |_|	YES: |_| 	Specification No.:	     

Is the product subject to your national export control regulation?
Dual-use-item?	NO: |_| 	YES: |_| 	indicate Control List-No.: 	     
Military Equipment?	NO: |_| 	YES: |_| 	indicate Control List-No.:	     


Is your product (or any component thereof) subject to US-Export Regulations?
EAR		NO: |_| 	YES: |_| 	indicate ECCN-No.:	     
If “No”:
Please state the US-Origin content in % (“De-Minimis” level without EAR99): 	     % 
Please list all containig ECCNs (without EAR99):	     
Please state the EAR99 content in %:	     %

ITAR 		NO: |_| 	YES: |_| 	indicate USML classification-No:     
If ITAR regulations apply, please specify whether
The product is considered as Significant Military Equipment (§120.7 ITAR)?	NO: |_|	YES: |_|
The product is considered as Major Defense Equipment (§120.8)?	NO: |_|	YES: |_|

Is the re-export of the item/commodity subject to applicable foreign trade or export control laws other than US:	NO:  |_| 	YES: |_| 	please specify:       


Is an End User mandatory ?		NO: |_| 	YES: |_|
If Yes: 	Please provide us with the relevant form. 
Return of the filled EUS form as a hardcopy necessary? 	NO: |_| 	YES: |_|


Manufacturer (if different from supplier): 	     
Country of origin: 	     
Customs tariff number (HS-Code):	     

If products classified ITAR or EAR 500-/600-series are embedded in your product, please specify the parts in an additional paper or document. Please include a copy of your export license for our information (if available).

I hereby certify that the information provided herein is accurate and complete.
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